



Cell # 0335-1543555
E-mail: syedakhadija55@gmail.com

VISION & OBJECTIVE:

To improve the health of individuals and communities and contribute to development of medical and health sciences by producing professionals who are competent, compassionate and caring through excellence in undergraduate and postgraduate education, research and clinical care. I believe in acknowledging employer's affection with equivalent measures of righteous and conscientious return. I also believe in "Top Is Always Vacant" theory, **A Learner for Life.**

QUALIFICATION:

| | | |
|------------------------------|------|----------------------|
| ✚ PhD Diagnostic Ultrasound | 2019 | University of Lahore |
| ✚ MSDU Diagnostic ultrasound | 2016 | University of Lahore |
| ✚ M.SC | 2013 | University of Lahore |
| ✚ D.H.M.S | 2010 | NCH (ISB) |
| ✚ F.Sc. | 2004 | BISE Multan |
| ✚ Matric | 2002 | BISE Multan |

PERSONAL RESEARCH WORK COMPLETED

Ph.D. Diagnostic Ultrasound THESIS TITLE:

Diagnostic accuracy of sonographic transvaginal ovarian Biophysical profile as a predictor of infertility

MSDU Diagnostic Ultrasound THESIS TITLE:

Role of color Doppler Ultrasound in IUGR fetuses in third trimester of pregnancy

M.Sc. Ultrasound THESIS TITLE:

Role of Ultrasound in assessment of knee joint pain in Pakistani population.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

January 2013- Current

- ✚ Assistant professor (UIRSMIT-FAHS) University of Lahore
- ✚ Senior Lecturer (Imperial university) 1st January 2013 to 24th Aug 2016
- ✚ Visiting faculty as lecturer at Sabri hospital and teaching institute. 2015-2022

PRACTICAL EXPERIENCE:

| | | | |
|--------------------------|------------|------------|-------------|
| ✚ JAMIAT HOSPITAL | 01/03/2013 | To date | Sonologist |
| ✚ AL-KHAIR HOSPITAL | 01/07/2010 | 30/10/2015 | Sonologist |
| ✚ BRITISH CLINIC | 01/06/2009 | 01/05/2012 | Sonologist |
| ✚ GOSHA-E-SHIFA HOSPITAL | 01/02/2013 | 1/12/2016 | Sonologist |
| ✚ AL-SHEIKH HOSPITAL | 01/07/2010 | 30/12/2012 | Sonographer |

MEMBERSHIP:

- ✚ MEMBER OF CURRICULUM REVIEW COMMITTEE FOR BACHELOR OF MEDICAL IMAGING SCIENCES (BMIS) (THE UNIVERSITY OF LAHORE)
 - ✚ MEMBER OF BOARD OF STUDIES (THE UNIVERSITY OF LAHORE)
 - ✚ MEMBER OF SONOGRAPHIC SOCIETY OF PAKISTAN.
-

PUBLICATIONS:

- ✚ National & International publications 102 (list is attached)
-

SEMINARS, COURSES, WORKSHOPS AND HANDS ON PRACTICE:

- ✚ Four weeks training program in medical diagnostic Ultrasound at Afro-Asian International Institute of Medical Science Lahore Pakistan from 1st - 27th March; 2010.
- ✚ Three days seminar on Urogenital Tract Sonography at Afro-Asian International Institute of Medical Science Lahore Pakistan from 27th-30th September; 2011.
- ✚ Three days seminar on Urogenital Tract Sonography at Afro-Asian International Institute of Medical Science Lahore Pakistan from 1st -3rd February; 2012.

- ✚ Three days seminar on Advances in OBS. Gyne ultra-Sonography at Afro-Asian International Institute of Medical Science Lahore Pakistan from 3rd -6th April ; 2012
- ✚ Three days training on OBS. Gyne by ultra-Sonography at Afro-Asian International Institute of Medical Science Lahore Pakistan from 2nd -5th August ; 2012
- ✚ One day ultrasound / radiology workshop at Sheikh Zayed Hospital Lahore Pakistan 28th March; 2019.
- ✚ One day seminar and hands on workshop on clinical ultrasound at maharaja palace Lahore Pakistan on 27th May; 2016.
- ✚ Three days project formulation workshops at university of Lahore, FAHS (ORIC) Lahore Pakistan on 7th, 8th, 9th August; 2018.
- ✚ One day Basic cardiac life support work shop and hands on practice on life saving skill comprised on knowledge according to American heart association guidelines at university of Lahore, Lahore Pakistan 21st February; 2017.
- ✚ Two days project formulation workshop at university of Lahore, organized by Pakistan Science foundation Islamabad, Lahore Pakistan 27th-28th October; 2021.
- ✚ One day “The great deception” workshop at university of Lahore, Lahore Pakistan 29th November; 2022.

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCES:

- ✚ Ian Donald 1ST International seminar on Obstetrical & Gynecological Ultrasound April 7th -8th 2012 at university of Lahore, Lahore Pakistan.
- ✚ Ian Donald 4th international conference on Obstetrical & Gynecological Ultrasound May 19th -20th 2016.Imperial College of business studies Lahore, Pakistan.
- ✚ Ian Donald 5th international conference on Obstetrical & Gynecological Ultrasound March 30th -

31st 2017 at university of Lahore, Pakistan.

- ✚ Ian Donald Seminar on Advances in Obstetrical & Gynecological Ultrasound March 29-30, 2018.
- ✚ 3rd international conference on health professions education at university of Lahore, Lahore Pakistan organized by University College of medicine and dentistry 4th -6th December; 2019.
- ✚ International conference on advances in allied health sciences at university of Lahore, Lahore Pakistan organized by the faculty of allied health sciences the University of Lahore, Pakistan 25th -27th October; 2022.

BASIC CERTIFICATES:

- ✚ Basic MS WORLD software course 15th -30th July 2003 at Origin computer college Lahore, Pakistan.
- ✚ Basic MS OFFICE and INPAGE course 16 weeks training 25-02-2003 to 25-06-2003 at foresight education and Computer College Pakpattan Sharif.

INTERNATIONAL POSTER PRESENTATION:

- ✚ Ian Donald 5th international conference on Obstetrical & Gynecological Ultrasound March 30th - 31st 2017.

ULTRASOUND CAMPS PARTICIPATED IN:

- ✚ Ultrasound free camp at Al-Khair hospital
- ✚ Ultrasound free camp organized by university institute of radiological sciences and medical imaging technology & Society of Allied Health sciences at 25th 2018 at university teaching hospital Lahore.

WEBINARS

- ✚ Ultrasound for obstetrics in emergencies webinar by afro-Asian institute of medical sciences held on 30th August 2020
- ✚ Tips for practical basic abdominal ultrasound webinar by afro-Asian institute of medical sciences held on 19th August 2020

LANGUAGES:

- ✚ Urdu, English, Punjabi

HOBBIES:

- ✚ Books Reading, Teaching, Research, comparison study in different religions,
- ✚ Travelling, swimming, music,

SUPERVISED THE DEGREES:

- ✚ PhD (Ultrasound) 1 Student
- ✚ DMRD 4 students
- ✚ MSDU/ M.PHIL (Ultrasound) 25 students
- ✚ M.SC (Ultrasound) 10 students
- ✚ MID (Medical imaging technology) 50 students
- ✚ BMIS (40 students)

INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZER:

- ✚ International Ian Donald conference on Obstetrical and Gynaecological Ultrasound 24th October 2018 at University of Lahore Pakistan.
- ✚ International day of radiology sports imaging at university of Lahore, Lahore Pakistan 24th October; 2018

PERSONAL DATA:

| | |
|------------------|-------------------|
| ✚ Father's Name | Syed Moeen Nizami |
| ✚ Date of Birth | June 02, 1986 |
| ✚ CNIC No. | 36402-5719035-2 |
| ✚ Marital Status | Single |
| ✚ Nationality | Pakistani |
| ✚ Religion | Islam |
| ✚ Address | Lahore, Pakistan |